



New Business: Approved minutes of last meeting as presented.

- TAA Public Display will occur @ 1830 to 2100 every second Tuesday each month.
- Paula mentioned that first or 4th Saturday could be a viable alternative date.
- Response on the decrease of fuel prices noticed and generally more hits on the FB page.
- Paula suggested 4th Saturday for display day beginning April. Also notification will be on TAA website and FaceBook. 0800 to 1100 time frame. Discussed stanchions + rope for aircraft separation of public. Location of display will be on Northwest side near pilots lounge and park. Discussed problems with interaction of public and aircraft. We will see how the first one goes and evaluate how to proceed in the future if problems occur. Mike Carter suggested music and discussed stanchions. This will promote the Tracy Airport. Will be on FB and AOPA.
- Ron plane is the brand (his airplane) for the airport.
- Discussed providing breakfast with the display day and how and where other airports do it.
- Discussed EAA being here and having to talk to Dave and Trina about how that can be done if it should be done. JM will inquire as to how with Dave and Trina.
- Discussed flying drones and requirements part 107 and limitations. Michael Carter has a drone company and discussed rules and operations.
- JM wants to get speaker for public tuned to CTAF and NORCAL to hear airplane comms. 90 dollars for scanner and speaker 40 dollars. Paula objected to building restrictions to altering and adding scanner and speakers and timers. Agree to postpone the scanner/speaker until later. MCarter suggested putting together a proposal.
- Discussed new park control and maintenance.
- Need a new compass rose and the current one is no so good.
- April first new prices come into effect for new ground leases.
- Temporary hangar is being used for RON aircraft.
- Discussed water and sewer into the airport coming in from the back side. Flooding coming from the water treatment plant on the neighbors.
- Discussed getting wifi internet service at airport. Ralphs magnet is not working on non ferrous



a community of supporters and advocates for aviation

metals from runways and taxiways. Working on street sweeping more.

- Paula talked of airport restaurant public survey to determine if there is actual need and support.
- Tire skid marks on south side not acceptable.
- Conversation about T Blvd. maintenance in concert with Teichert to improve the road. Gary Harding complained about the road and need for repair.

Motion to adjourn; 2018, March 10, 2020

Motion seconded.

Adjournment:

Michael Thibodeau.

Secretary TAA